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Attn: Dickson Dibble
3800 Common Wealth Blvd., MS-77
Tallahassee, FL 32399
7770268 — 004

RE: Non-Renewal/Surrendering of AG Permit, Facility ID A65626&

Dear Mr. Dibble:

Please be advised that Vulcan Materials Company, Florida Rock Division will not be renewing
the AG Permit for the ready mix facility known as CR 630.

This facility has been inactive for more then a year and we have decided to cease all

operations and return the site to its owner. We are in the process of removing all items
from the site and the site is already in an inoperable state.

Vulcan Materials thanks FDEP for their help in permitting this site during the past years

and we look forward to continue our working relationship with FDEP on other sites. Should
you have any questions or concerns regarding this notification please contact me.

Sincerely,

m O

Lori Sanville
CFL Environmental Manager
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(339) 9671805 1LBS 1 OF

FT.'MYERS MINE (HARPER BROS)
14341 ALICO ROAD
FORT MYERS PL 33913

SHIP TO:
DICKSON DIBBLE
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